
Faculty Senate Meeting 
 
DATE: February 16, 2018  
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
FROM: Kat Walsh, Chairperson 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, February 20 4:05-5:45 p.m.,  
 Osburn Hall, Room 200/201 
 
I. Welcome/Introductions 
II. Minutes from Faculty Senate meeting on Tuesday, February 6th 2018 
III. Proposed Courses and Programs (Consent Agenda) 

 
Undergraduate Course Change Proposals 
 
1) CSCI 330 Programming Languages and Software Engineering: Proposal to change 

course title to Programming Languages; remove the prerequisite of CSCI 162; add 
prerequisite OR co-requisite CSCI 362; and revise learning outcomes/required 
activities.  

2) ENGL 317 Editing for Publication (G1):  Proposal to add the G1 label and update 
the course description. The new course description is: “Challenges students to 
examine, analyze, and critically evaluate texts. Emphasizes principles and practices 
of editing for publication. Develops written communication: improving grammar 
and style, writing headlines and cutlines, selecting and sizing photographs, applying 
technical strategies for page design and layout. Includes legal, ethical and 
philosophical aspects of editor's role.” 

  
IV. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson  

• Presidential Search reminders and updates:  Please attend the open sessions, provide 
feedback and participate!! http://www.millersville.edu/presidential 
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XI.       


